



City Of Stephenville BOARD APPLICATION

BA-152-20

Received Date: December 16, 2020

Application Type: Library Advisory Board

NAME: TYNELL SLAPPY

CITY: Stephenville

NEW APPLICANT: Yes

EVENING AVAILABILITY: Yes

DAYTIME AVAILABILITY: Yes

EMPLOYMENT STATUS: Unemployed

COMMUNITY CATEGORY: General Public - defined as those persons having no economic interest other than a normal consumer

REASON FOR APPLYING: I am an active member of Stephenville Public Library and I believe that I would be a valuable asset in helping to assist with the growth and development of the the library. Via community outreach, adding new programs, and redevelopment of existing programs.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND: I attended Shippensburg University of Pennsylvania

OCCUPATIONAL BACKGROUND: I worked with and was an advocate for Individuals with Developmental Disabilities. My last employment was with Merakey

INVOLVEMENT IN THE COMMUNITY: I was an elected Councilwoman for the Shippensburg Democratic Committee of Pennsylvania

REGISTERED VOTER: Yes

PROPERTY OWNER IN CITY: No

FAMILY OWNS BUSINESS IN CITY: No

Tynell Slappy

17263 W FM 8, STEPHENVILLE, TX 76401

215-9837467

Tycarmichael61904@yahoo.com

Objective

A detailed-oriented, flexible and versatile individual with strong organizational, planning, and leadership skills demonstrated through the ability to successfully communicate with many different age groups and ethnic backgrounds in various community, school, and work-related programs while multi-tasking with integrity and efficiency. To remain poised and proficient, demonstrating the ability to thrive in deadline-driven situations and transcend cultural differences.

Skills Summary

<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Problem Solving• Time Management• General Office Skills	<p>Oral Communications Team Building Office Policy</p>	<p>Leadership Development Classroom Management Self-Starting Capabilities</p>
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Educational Development

- 2018-2018: Shippensburg University, PA 17257

Courses: Introduction to World History, Research Technology for Social Work, Gender Issues for Helping Professionals

- 2015-2016: Walden University, Minneapolis, MN

Courses: Early Childhood Education

- 2013-2014: Shippensburg University, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Courses: Diversity in Social Work Practices, Social Work Practice with Individuals, Conservations of Natural Resources, Social Work and Developmental Disabilities, Lifestyle Management, World Geography, Social Work Skills for working with Groups

- 2011: Peirce College, Philadelphia, PA 19102

Courses: Business 101, Sociology 240

- 2007-2009: Shippensburg University, Shippensburg, PA 17257

Courses: Sociology 101: Introduction to Sociology, Society and Diversity, Social Work 102: Work in

Social Welfare, Social Work 250: Assessing Individuals in the Social Environment, Gerontology 101: Introduction to Social Gerontology, Introduction to Human Communication, Statistics, General Psychology, Problems of the Environment, U.S. Government and Politics, Introduction to Philosophy, Human Relations Lab, Adult Development and Aging

- 2006: Customer Service Training Collaborative, Philadelphia, PA
- 2006: Samuel S. Fels High School, Diploma
- **Courses:** General Education Courses, AP Statistic

Work Experience

March 2017- April 2018: **Team Supervisor;** Merakey

- Duties consisted of direct supervision, support, and discipline of the Direct Care Workers, oversight of the day to day operations of the home, scheduling appointments for the consumers, filing workers compensation claims, managing payroll for the Direct Care Workers, attending quarterly meetings, assigning trainings for Direct Care Worker, performing monthly fire drills, as well as but not limited to maintaining coverage in the home.

January 2017- March 2017: **Direct Care Worker;** Merakey

- Duties consisted of but were not limited to aiding with bathing, dressing, toileting, eating, drinking and nutrition, taking and monitoring medication as well as helping with tasks that the clients may find difficult or unable to do as a result of the disability. This included duties such as helping with general hygiene, meal preparation, shopping, banking, budgeting, traveling to and from appointments and cleaning the house.

June 2013- September 2014: **Direct Care Worker;** Merakey

- Duties consisted of but were not limited to aiding with bathing, dressing, toileting, eating, drinking and nutrition, taking and monitoring medication as well as helping with tasks that the clients may find difficult or unable to do as a result of the disability. This included duties such as helping with general hygiene, meal preparation, shopping, banking, budgeting, traveling to and from appointments and cleaning the house.

October 2012- March 2013: **Direct Care Worker,** Linda Flory

- Duties consisted of assistance with bathing or showering, toileting, dressing, eating, drinking and nutrition, taking and monitoring medication. Assistance with tasks that the client finds difficult or unable to do because of the disability such as helping with general hygiene, meal preparation, shopping, banking, budgeting, traveling to and from appointments and cleaning the house, walking the dog.

August 2009- September 2012: **Childcare Provider,** Candace Smith Family

- Good supervision of child with in all the following areas: routine duties, health, discipline, cleanliness, and character and skill development

August 2007- May 2009: **Clerical Assistant,** Multicultural Student Affairs

- Duties consisted of but were not limited to the following: answering telephone calls, distributing messages, and filing paperwork

June 2005- June 2006: **Childcare Provider,** Little Kingdom

- Professional care of all children within all the following areas: preparing food,

monitoring recreational activities, and tutoring with homework

April 2002- May 2002: **Childcare Provider**, Finletter Elementary School

- Good supervision of all children within all the following areas: tutoring with homework, serving snacks, and monitoring recreational activities

Awards and Achievements

- **Tutor & Mentor for House of Chayah:** Mentor and tutor youth in academic achievement
- **Web Design Competition:** Received a \$1,000 NHSCC Scholarship
- **Computer Repair Competition:** First place in repairing and programming a computer
- **White-Williams Scholars:** Received monthly stipends for outstanding academic achievements